Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Jacqueline Tan <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 January 2023 4:20 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Pending mandate approval

Hi Veron,

Please submit.

Regards,

Jacqueline Tawv

Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 6224 7175

Wishing you and your family abundance of happiness, prosperity, and success!

HAPPY LUNAR NEW YEAR “££” YOU!

PEAZR

CHINA TAIPING
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Wishing you & your family a Happy Lunar New Year!
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CHINATAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 January 2023 11:20 am

To: Jacqueline Tan <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: Pending mandate approval



CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

This mail is associated with :
SGS3739A (SNM23D200195/C01/TANCHC)
oD
Jan 7 2023 10:00PM
[Toh Mun Wah]
S & H Motor Pte Ltd
Dear Jacqueline,

Can we submit total loss report?

Best Regards,
Veron

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : VERON CHEN (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)



